
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:    Virgil Hoefels, Chief Buiding Official

RE:    Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF OCTOBER:  2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

Value of Construction $1,244,400 $1,017,259 $1,716,724 $1,505,460 $1,650,135 $4,141,550 $4,611,259 $6,664,269

No. of Permits Issued 9 7 9 9 28 27 46 43

BP to Complete (renewals) 0 2 4 1 12 7 16 10

No. of Residential Building Permits 2 1 1 1 5 9 8 11

No. of Manufactured Homes 1 0 1 2 2 4 4 6

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements/additions & 

misc.) 5 4 3 5 9 7 17 16

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

YEAR TO DATE:

Value of Construction $10,873,260 $2,882,122 $11,982,656 $9,209,931 $42,619,384 $32,710,674 $65,475,300 $44,802,727

No. of Permits Issued 77 81 114 103 277 368 468 552

BP to Complete (renewals) 15 43 32 25 86 149 133 217

No. of Residential Building Permits 14 3 15 11 72 69 101 83

No. of Manufactured Homes 6 7 17 24 23 33 46 64

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements/additions & 

misc.) 38 25 45 42 93 114 176 181

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 4 3 5 1 3 3 12 7

MEMORANDUM

CENTRAL CARIBOO NORTH CARIBOO SOUTH CARIBOO TOTALS


